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INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Inv. No. 337–TA–891] 

Certain Laundry and Household 
Cleaning Products and Related 
Packaging 

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade 
Commission. 
ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a 
complaint was filed with the U.S. 
International Trade Commission on July 
25, 2013, under section 337 of the Tariff 
Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C. 
1337, on behalf of The Clorox Company. 
The complaint alleges violations of 
section 337 based upon the importation 
into the United States, the sale for 
importation, and the sale within the 
United States after importation of 
certain laundry and household cleaning 
products and packing thereof by reason 
of trademark infringement and 
trademark dilution. Complainant alleges 
that an industry in the United States 
exists as required by subsection (a)(2) of 
section 337 and that proposed 
respondents’ unfair methods of 
competition and unfair acts threaten to 
destroy or substantially injure an 
industry in the United States. 

The complainants request that the 
Commission institute an investigation 
and, after the investigation, issue a 
limited exclusion order and cease and 
desist orders. 
ADDRESSES: The complaint, except for 
any confidential information contained 
therein, is available for inspection 
during official business hours (8:45 a.m. 
to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the 
Secretary, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, 500 E Street SW., Room 
112, Washington, DC 20436, telephone 
(202) 205–2000. Hearing impaired 
individuals are advised that information 
on this matter can be obtained by 
contacting the Commission’s TDD 
terminal on (202) 205–1810. Persons 
with mobility impairments who will 
need special assistance in gaining access 
to the Commission should contact the 
Office of the Secretary at (202) 205– 
2000. General information concerning 
the Commission may also be obtained 
by accessing its internet server at http:// 
www.usitc.gov. The public record for 
this investigation may be viewed on the 
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS) 
at http://edis.usitc.gov. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: The 
Office of Unfair Import Investigations, 
U.S. International Trade Commission, 
telephone (202) 205–2560. 

Authority: The authority for institution of 
this investigation is contained in section 337 
of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, and 
in section 210.10 of the Commission’s Rules 
of Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10 
(2013). 

Scope of Investigation: Having 
considered the complaint, the U.S. 
International Trade Commission, on 
August 22, 2013, ordered that— 

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of 
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as 
amended, an investigation be instituted 
to determine: 

(a) Whether there is a violation of 
subsection (a)(1)(C) of section 337 in the 
importation into the United States, the 
sale for importation, or the sale within 
the United States after importation of 
certain laundry and household cleaning 
products and packaging thereof by 
reason of trademark infringement, and 
whether an industry in the United 
States exists as required by subsection 
(a)(2) of section 337; 

(b) Whether there is a violation of 
subsection (a)(1)(A) of section 337 in the 
importation into the United States, the 
sale for importation, or the sale within 
the United States after importation of 
certain laundry and household cleaning 
products and packing thereof by reason 
of unfair methods of competition, 
trademark dilution and unfair acts, the 
threat or effect of which is to destroy or 
substantially injure an industry in the 
United States.; 

(2) For the purpose of the 
investigation so instituted, the following 
are hereby named as parties upon which 
this notice of investigation shall be 
served: 

(a) The complainant is: The Clorox 
Company, 1221 Broadway, Oakland, CA 
94612. 

(b) The respondents are the following 
entities alleged to be in violation of 
section 337, and are the parties upon 
which the complaint is to be served: 
Industrias Alen, S.A. de C.V., Blvd. Diaz 

Ordaz No. 1000, Col. Los Trevino, Sta. 
Catarina, N.L., Mexico. 

Alen USA, LLC, 9326 Baythorne Drive, 
Houston, TX 77041. 
(c) The Office of Unfair Import 

Investigations, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, 500 E Street SW., Suite 
401, Washington, DC 20436; and 

(3) For the investigation so instituted, 
the Chief Administrative Law Judge, 
U.S. International Trade Commission, 
shall designate the presiding 
Administrative Law Judge. 

Responses to the complaint and the 
notice of investigation must be 
submitted by the named respondents in 
accordance with section 210.13 of the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and 

Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to 
19 CFR 201.16(e) and 210.13(a), such 
responses will be considered by the 
Commission if received not later than 20 
days after the date of service by the 
Commission of the complaint and the 
notice of investigation. Extensions of 
time for submitting responses to the 
complaint and the notice of 
investigation will not be granted unless 
good cause therefor is shown. 

Failure of a respondent to file a timely 
response to each allegation in the 
complaint and in this notice may be 
deemed to constitute a waiver of the 
right to appear and contest the 
allegations of the complaint and this 
notice, and to authorize the 
administrative law judge and the 
Commission, without further notice to 
the respondent, to find the facts to be as 
alleged in the complaint and this notice 
and to enter an initial determination 
and a final determination containing 
such findings, and may result in the 
issuance of an exclusion order or a cease 
and desist order or both directed against 
the respondent. 

Issued: August 23, 2013. 
By order of the Commission. 

William R. Bishop, 
Supervisory Hearings and Information 
Officer. 
[FR Doc. 2013–21070 Filed 8–28–13; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

Notice of Lodging of Consent Decree 
Under the Clean Air Act (‘‘CAA’’) 

On August 23, 2013, the Department 
of Justice lodged a proposed Consent 
Decree with the United States District 
Court for the District of Utah, Northern 
Division, in the lawsuit entitled United 
States and State of Utah v. Big West Oil, 
LLC, 1:13–cv–00121–BCW. The 
settlement relates to Big West Oil LLC’s 
(‘‘Big West Oil’’) petroleum refinery 
located in North Salt Lake, Utah (the 
‘‘BWO Refinery’’). 

The proposed Consent Decree 
resolves claims of the United States and 
the State of Utah under the Clean Air 
Act and claims of the State of Utah 
under the Utah Air Conservation Act 
related to the BWO Refinery. Under the 
proposed Consent Decree, Big West Oil 
will pay a civil penalty in the amount 
of $157,500 to the United States and 
$17,500 to the State of Utah. In addition, 
the Consent Decree imposes emission 
limits on several pollutants at multiple 
units, requires improved flaring 
efficiency, and enhanced controls for 
leak detection and repair and benzene- 
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containing wastewater. The Consent 
Decree includes a supplemental 
environmental project requiring Big 
West Oil to install, at a cost of 
approximately $253,000, a laser 
detection system around the perimeter 
of the Hydrofluoric Acid (‘‘HF’’) 
Alkylation Unit that will provide earlier 
detection of much lower levels of HF. 

The publication of this notice opens 
a period for public comment on the 
Decree. Comments should be addressed 
to the Assistant Attorney General, 
Environment and Natural Resources 
Division, and should refer to United 
States and State of Utah v. Big West Oil, 
LLC, D.J. Ref. No. 90–5–2–1–07689. All 
comments must be submitted no later 
than thirty (30) days after the 
publication date of this notice. 
Comments may be submitted either by 
email or by mail: 

To submit 
comments: Send them to: 

By e-mail pubcomment- 
ees.enrd@usdoj.gov. 

By mail ..... Assistant Attorney General, U.S. 
DOJ–ENRD, P.O. Box 7611, 
Washington, D.C. 20044– 
7611. 

During the public comment period, 
the Consent Decree may be examined 
and downloaded at this Justice 
Department Web site: http:// 
www.justice.gov/enrd/ 
Consent_Decrees.html. We will provide 
a paper copy of the Consent Decree 
upon written request and payment of 
reproduction costs. Please mail your 
request and payment to: Consent Decree 
Library, U.S. DOJ–ENRD, P.O. Box 7611, 
Washington, DC 20044–7611. 

Please enclose a check or money order 
for $35.50 (25 cents per page 
reproduction cost) payable to the United 
States Treasury. 

Maureen Katz, 
Assistant Section Chief, Environmental 
Enforcement Section, Environment and 
Natural Resources Division. 
[FR Doc. 2013–21079 Filed 8–28–13; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4410–15–P 

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

Drug Enforcement Administration 

Manufacturer of Controlled 
Substances; Notice of Application; 
Euticals, Inc. 

Pursuant to § 1301.33(a), Title 21 of 
the Code of Federal Regulations (CFR), 
this is notice that on June 28, 2013, 
Euticals, Inc., 2460 W. Bennett Street, 
Springfield, Missouri 65807–1229, made 

application by renewal to the Drug 
Enforcement Administration (DEA) to 
be registered as a bulk manufacturer of 
the following basic classes of controlled 
substances: 

Drug Schedule 

Gamma Hydroxybutyric Acid 
(2010).

I 

Amphetamine (1100) .................... II 
Lisdexamfetamine (1205) ............. II 
Methylphenidate (1724) ................ II 
Phenylacetone (8501) .................. II 
Methadone intermediate (9254) ... II 
Tapentadol (9780) ........................ II 

The company plans to manufacture 
the listed controlled substances in bulk 
for distribution and sale to its 
customers. 

In reference to Amphetamine (1100), 
the company plans to acquire the listed 
controlled substance in bulk from a 
domestic source in order to manufacture 
other controlled substances in bulk for 
distribution to its customers. 

Any other such applicant, and any 
person who is presently registered with 
DEA to manufacture such substances, 
may file comments or objections to the 
issuance of the proposed registration 
pursuant to 21 CFR 1301.33(a). 

Any such written comments or 
objections should be addressed, in 
quintuplicate, to the Drug Enforcement 
Administration, Office of Diversion 
Control, Federal Register Representative 
(ODL), 8701 Morrissette Drive, 
Springfield, Virginia 22152; and must be 
filed no later than October 28, 2013. 

Dated: August 22, 2013. 
Joseph T. Rannazzisi, 
Deputy Assistant Administrator, Office of 
Diversion Control, Drug Enforcement 
Administration. 
[FR Doc. 2013–21136 Filed 8–28–13; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4410–09–P 

LEGAL SERVICES CORPORATION 

Sunshine Act Meeting 

DATE AND TIME: The Legal Services 
Corporation’s Institutional 
Advancement Committee will meet 
telephonically on September 3, 2013. 
The meeting will commence at 4:00 
p.m., EDT, and will continue until the 
conclusion of the Committee’s agenda. 
LOCATION: John N. Erlenborn Conference 
Room, Legal Services Corporation 
Headquarters, 3333 K Street NW., 
Washington DC 20007. 
STATUS OF MEETING: Upon a vote of the 
Board of Directors, the meeting may be 
closed to the public to discuss 
prospective funders for LSC’s 40th 

anniversary celebration and 
development activities and prospective 
members for LSC’s 40th anniversary 
committees. 

A verbatim transcript will be made of 
the closed session meeting of the 
Institutional Advancement Committee. 
The transcript of any portion of the 
closed session falling within the 
relevant provision of the Government in 
the Sunshine Act, 5 U.S.C. 552b(c)(6) 
will not be available for public 
inspection. A copy of the General 
Counsel’s Certification that, in his 
opinion, the closing is authorized by 
law will be available upon request. 

MATTERS TO BE CONSIDERED:  

Closed 

1. Approval of agenda 
2. Discussion of prospective funders for 

LSC’s 40th anniversary celebration 
and development activities 

3. Discussion of prospective members 
for LSC’s 40th anniversary 
committees 

4. Consider and act on adjournment of 
meeting 

CONTACT PERSON FOR INFORMATION: 
Katherine Ward, Executive Assistant to 
the Vice President & General Counsel, at 
(202) 295–1500. Questions may be sent 
by electronic mail to FR_NOTICE_
QUESTIONS@lsc.gov. 

ACCESSIBILITY: LSC complies with the 
Americans with Disabilities Act and 
Section 504 of the 1973 Rehabilitation 
Act. Upon request, meeting notices and 
materials will be made available in 
alternative formats to accommodate 
individuals with disabilities. 
Individuals needing other 
accommodations due to disability in 
order to attend the meeting in person or 
telephonically should contact Katherine 
Ward, at (202) 295–1500 or FR_
NOTICE_QUESTIONS@lsc.gov, at least 
2 business days in advance of the 
meeting. If a request is made without 
advance notice, LSC will make every 
effort to accommodate the request but 
cannot guarantee that all requests can be 
fulfilled. 

Dated: August 26, 2013. 

Atitaya C. Rok, 
Staff Attorney. 
[FR Doc. 2013–21212 Filed 8–27–13; 11:15 am] 

BILLING CODE 7050–01–P 
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